
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

  
NEW SOLICITATIONS  
 

 

3854 DocuCare Charting System 
 
Lippincott, Williams & Wilkins 
Baltimore, MD 

$27,644.40 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  July 28, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of  Reference 3854 – DocuCare 
Charting System 
 

SCOPE: Sole Source renewal of the annual contract for the DocuCare 
charting system for all Nursing classes Term of contract: 
07/29/15 through 07/28/16.  
 

RECOMMENDATION: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins 
Baltimore, MD 
 

$27,644.40 
 

JUSTIFICATION: Sole Source.   
 
This charting system aligns with Laerdal Medical’s suite of 
simulation solutions where the students can input patient 
information into the DocuCare electronic health record.  System 
includes over 200 pre-populated, simulated patient records and 
cases, as well as links within cases to clinical decision making 
resources.  It also provides students with evidence-based, up-
to-date content that is used by thousands of nurses on a daily 
basis. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

Nursing 

 


